CHEMICAL HERITAGE FOUNDATION

CLAUDIO TODESCHINI

Transcript of an Interview Conducted by

W. Boyd Rayward

at

International Atomic Energy Agency Vienna, Austria

on

13 June 2000

(With Subsequent Corrections and Additions)

CHEMICAL HERITAGE FOUNDATION Oral History Program FINAL RELEASE FORM

This document contains my understanding and agreement with Chemical Heritage Foundation with respect to my participation in a tape-recorded interview conducted by

W. Boyd Raywardon13 June 2000I have read the transcript supplied by Chemical Heritage Foundation.

general policies for research and other scholarly purposes.

- 1. The tapes, corrected transcript, photographs, and memorabilia (collectively called the "Work") will be maintained by Chemical Heritage Foundation and made available in accordance with
- 2. I hereby grant, assign, and transfer to Chemical Heritage Foundation all right, title, and interest in the Work, including the literary rights and the copyright, except that I shall retain the right to copy, use, and publish the Work in part or in full until my death.
- 3. The manuscript may be read and the tape(s) heard by scholars approved by Chemical Heritage Foundation subject to the restrictions listed below. The scholar pledges not to quote from, cite, or reproduce by any means this material except with the written permission of Chemical Heritage Foundation.
 - I wish to place the conditions that I have checked below upon the use of this interview. I understand that Chemical Heritage Foundation will enforce my wishes until the time of my death, when any restrictions will be removed.

Please check one:

4.

No restrictions for access.

NOTE: Users citing this interview for purposes of publication are obliged under the terms of the Chemical Heritage Foundation Oral History Program to obtain permission from Chemical Heritage Foundation, Philadelphia, PA.

b.

Semi-restricted access. (May view the Work. My permission required to quote, cite, or reproduce.)

c. .

Restricted access. (My permission required to view the Work, quote, cite, or reproduce.)

This constitutes my entire and complete understanding.

(Signature)

Claudio Todeschini

(Date)

This interview has been designated as Free Access.

One may view, quote from, cite, or reproduce the oral history with the permission of CHF.

Please note: Users citing this interview for purposes of publication are obliged under the terms of the Chemical Heritage Foundation Oral History Program to credit CHF using the format below:

Claudio Todeschini, interview by W. Boyd Rayward at International Atomic Energy Agency, Vienna, Austria, 13 June 2000 (Philadelphia: Chemical Heritage Foundation, Oral History Transcript # 0209).



Chemical Heritage Foundation Oral History Program 315 Chestnut Street Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19106



CLAUDIO TODESCHINI

1937	Born in Tripoli, Libya, on 14 August				
	Education				
1959 1961 1962 1967	B.S., civil engineering, University of Cape Town DIC [Diploma of Imperial College], Imperial College, University of London M.S., theoretical and applied mechanics, University of Illinois Ph.D., theoretical and applied mechanics, University of Illinois				
	Professional Experience				
1966-1969	University of Maryland Professor, Theoretical and Applied Mechanics				
1967-1969	Massachusetts Institute of Technology Part-time Researcher, Theoretical and Applied Mechanics				
1967-1969	U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of Standards Part-time Researcher, Information Systems on Pneumatic Tires				
1969-1976 1976-1981 1981-1992 1992-1996 1996-1999	International Atomic Energy Agency Subject Specialist, Engineering and Mechanics International Nuclear Information System [INIS] Thesaurus Specialist Head, INIS Subject Control Unit Systems Analyst Head, INIS Section				

Honors

1991	Distinguished	Service Award,	International	Atomic Energy	Agency
------	---------------	----------------	---------------	---------------	--------

ABSTRACT

Claudio Todeschini was born in Tripoli, Libya, and spent his childhood in Italy and South Africa. He received his first degree in civil engineering from the University of Capetown, South Africa. He began his graduate studies on concrete shell structures at the Imperial College, University of London. Todeschini received his DIC [Diploma of Imperial College] in 1961, and then went to the United States and became a Ph.D. research assistant at the University of Illinois at Champaign-Urbana. He finished his Ph.D. work on thin-shell structures at the University of Illinois in 1967. Then, Todeschini accepted a professorship at the University of Maryland in 1966, and a year later, he added to his workload by becoming a part-time researcher at Massachusetts Institute of Technology and the U.S. Department of Commerce. While working on an information system for the Department of Commerce, Todeschini gained a strong interest in information storage and retrieval, and terminological relationships. In 1969, he joined the International Atomic Energy Agency [IAEA] and began working on the INIS [International Nuclear Information System] information system. His involvement with the INIS project began with terminology work in Luxembourg, where he adapted and developed terminology from the pre-existing EURATOM information system. In fact, Todeschini focused on terminology throughout most of his career at the IAEA, which he discusses throughout the interview. Todeschini also discusses the INIS's decentralized input system, and the incorporation of abstracts into that system. He details how the INIS has been available in each member state, and how for profit organizations are able to host access for the system. In conclusion, Todeschini discusses the various heads of the INIS system and describes his most important personal contributions to the system.

INTERVIEWER

W. Boyd Rayward is a research professor in the Graduate School of Library and Information Science at the University of Illinois, Urbana-Chamapaign. He turned to librarianship after graduating in English literature from the University of Sydney. He received his Ph.D. from the Graduate Library School at the University of Chicago in 1973. He has held positions in the University of Chicago (where he became Dean of the Graduate Library School). He served as Professor and Head of the School of Information Library and Archive Studies and Dean of the University's Faculty of Professional Studies at the University of New South Wales in Sydney where he is now professor emeritus. He has published two books related to Paul Otlet, Belgian documentalist and internationalist, and a great many articles on history of national and international schemes for the organization and dissemination of information.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1 Family and Education

Spending his early life in Italy. His father's work in wine-making in South Africa. Earning his degree in civil engineering from the University of Capetown. Attending the Imperial College at the University of London. Working for Ove Arup and Partners. Becoming a research assistant at the University of Illinois. Accepting a job at the University of Maryland.

4 Early Work on Information Systems Working at the Bureau of Standards Inform

Working at the Bureau of Standards. Information system on tire mechanics. Collaborating with Massachusetts Institute of Technology and using ideas from its information system. Early interest in terminology relationships. Applying for a position with the International Atomic Energy Agency.

8 Working at the International Atomic Energy Agency [IAEA]

Taking a leave-of-absence from the University of Maryland to work for the United Nations [UN] in Vienna. Joining the International Nuclear Information System [INIS] project. The political implications of UN work. *Nuclear Science Abstracts* and early U.S. views of the INIS project. Early champions of the INIS project. Assembling study teams for the INIS project.

13The International Nuclear Information System Project

The state of INIS when he first arrived at the IAEA. The INIS's initial lack of abstracts. Adopting and adapting the EURATOM's terminology for the INIS. Creating study groups for the terminology of different fields of study. The relationships between terms in the INIS. Adoption of the INIS terminology relationships by the International Organization of Standardization. Rewriting the thesaurus maintenance program for the INIS. Pre-coordination and post-coordination of terms.

20 Associates at the United Nations

John Woolston's development of the INIS system. Edward Brunenkant. IBM and the STAIRS software. Accessing the INIS through hosts. Discontinuing *Nuclear Science Abstracts* in favor of the *Atomindex*. Harold Pryor's work on the INIS project. Hans Groenewegen.

26 Conclusions The INIS philosophy. Global access to the INIS system. Personal contributions to the INIS system. Developing the Expert system.

30 Index

INDEX

A

Abstracts, 13-14 Artificial intelligence, 28

B

Berkeley, University of California at, 15 Bibliometrics, 6 BitNet, 22 Brunenkant, Edward, 20-21, 23-26 development of INIS, 21 Bulletin Signalétique, 10, 24

С

Capetown, South Africa, 2 Capetown, University of, 2, 8 department of civil engineering, 2 Cold War, 10 Computer specialists, 7 Computers, 5-6, 10 for documentation work, 6 memory capacity, 14 Concrete, reinforced. *See* Thin-shell structures Cooling towers, 3

D

Darmsdart, Germany, 23 Del Bigio, Gianpaolo, 12 Descriptors, 13, 16, 18-19 non-descriptors, 16 Dialog Thompson Corporation, 26-27 Documentalists, 7

Е

EURATOM, 14-16 maintenance programs, 14-15 thesaurus, 14 European Space Agency [ESA], 22-23 Information Retrieval System [IRS], 23 Expert system, 28-29

F

Fishendon, Martin, 12 Flex machines, 22 Food and Agricultural Organization [FAO], 1 FORTRAN, 5

G

Gottschalk, Charles, 12, 25 Groenewegan, Hans, 25-26 Australian liaison officer for INIS, 25 development of INIS, 25 systems analyst, 25

H

Hughes, Thomas, 12

I

Illinois, University of [Champaign-Urbana], 2 department of theoretical and applied mechanics, 2 Imperial College, 2, 6 Diploma of the Imperial College [DIC], 2 Indexers, 18, 20 Indexing, 7, 13, 16, 18, 28-29 Individual center, 17 International Atomic Energy Agency [IAEA], 1, 6-11, 14, 24-25 Board of Governors, 14, 21 division of budget and finance, 21 division of scientific and technical information, 6, 12 General Conference, 21 Secretariat, 11-12, 19, 28 International Business Machines Corporation [IBM], 22 International Nuclear Information System [INIS], 6-7, 9-10, 12, 14-15, 20-28 abstracting efforts, 23-24 adoption of EURATOM terminology, 14-15 Atomindex, 24 carrier language [English], 13 data-flow mechanics, 13 decentralization philosophy, 16, 26 inputting centers, 17, 25 input terminology, 17 online access, 22-23 access through hosts, 26-27 financial considerations, 25 output products, 26-27 patent input, 26 political spadework, 9-11 research-in-progress database, 26 terminological relationships, 16-18, 20

thesaurus, 14-17 maintenance program, 17-18 working groups, 7, 13, 15-16 International Organization of Standardization [ISO], 17 Issaev, Lev, 12

L

Langhaar, Henry Louis, 3 London, University of, 2 Imperial College, 2, 6

M

Maryland, University of, 3-8 department of mechanical engineering, 3 Massachusetts Institute of Technology [MIT], 5 information system [fibers and textiles], 5 Milan, Italy, 1

Ν

National Aeronautics and Space Administration [NASA], 20, 24 Nuclear Science Abstracts, 10, 24 cost of production, 10 end of production, 24

0

Oak Ridge, Tennessee, 10-11, 15, 28 Optical character recognition [OCR], 25 machine, 25 Ove Arup and Partners, 2

P

Panacea terms, 18 Pneumatic tires, 4-6 Post-coordination, 19-20 Pre-coordination, 19 Pryor, Harold, 20, 24-25

R

Referativnyi zhurnal, 10, 24 Rubber matrix, 5

S

Science and Technical Information Network [STN], 27 Soviet Union, 10-12, 23 Standardized terms narrow-term [NT-1], 17 various labels [BT-1], 17 Steel-shell structures, 3 Storage and Information Retrieval Software [STAIRS], 22 manual [*First Steps on STAIRS*], 22 Subject analysis, 7, 13 Sydney Opera House, 2

Т

Terry, Jack, 12 Textile thread, 5 Thesaurus development, 6-7 Thin-shell structures, 2-3, 6 Tikhonov, L. V., 12 Todeschini, Claudio father, 1 IAEA liaison officer, 14 INIS Subject Control Unit head, 17 INIS thesaurus specialist, 17, 20 personal contributions to INIS, 28-29 Ph.D. thesis topic, 3 research assistantship [University of Illinois], 2-3 Tripoli, Libya, 1 Tuscany, Italy, 1

U

U.S. Atomic Energy Commission [AEC], 10, 12, 21 information collection and exchange, 10
U.S. Bureau of Standards, 4 information systems development [tire mechanics], 4-6 Office of Vehicle Systems Research, 4
U.S. Department of Commerce, 5-6 United Nations, 8, 25
United States national nuclear laboratories, 11

W

Wakerling, Raymond, 12 Wine-growing/making experts, 1 Woolston, John, 7-8, 11-12, 14, 20-21 development of INIS, 21 World War II, 1